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Kathi Zahl

From: Kathleen Corak

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 12:10 PM

To: Robert G. Erb

Cc: Kathi Zahl; John Cardani

Subject: FW: KNAU - CCC pledge drive; please forward

Another example for your Criterion 5 file ©

From: Kathleen Corak

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 12:09 PM

To: CCC Employees

Subject: FW: KNAU - CCC pledge drive; please forward

Would you be interested in helping Bryan Bates help KNAU? If so, please contact him! Thank you!

From: Bryan Bates

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 12:07 PM

To: Kathleen Corak

Subject: KNAU - CCC pledge drive; please forward

Dear Colleagues,

Due to the huge success of our phone answering efforts to raise money for KNAU last October, we have been asked to
RETURN to KNAU.

Our date is Friday April 1 ( no foolin’), and we will begin at 6am with 1 hour shifts. You are welcome to do more than 1
shift. Info on parking and other minutia forthcoming.

If you would like to answer phones and accept pledges for KNAU, please send an e-mail to bryan.bates@coconino.edu

Thanks Bryan Bates






